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Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.
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April 11, 2005

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 050245-E1

Dear Ms. Smith:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential classification of materials provided
in connection with staff audit, by Florida Power & Light Company [Audit Control No. 04-230-4-10],
which was filed in this office on April 7, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 1:21 PM

To: 'Natalie_Smith@fpl.com'

Cc: dvandiver@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Request for Confidential Classification Audit Control No. 04-230-4-10

Natalie, you will need to submit this request in writing, as opposed to submitting it in an e-mail, and file it
either physically (mail, hand delivery, etc.) or you can file it electronically at filings@psc.state.fl.us as a
letter attachment to an e-mail.

Please let me know if questions.

Kay Flynn
850-413-6744
kflynn@psc.state.fl.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Natalie_Smith@fpl.com [mailto:Natalie_Smith@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2005 1:13 PM

To: dvandiver@psc.state.fl.us; Kay Flynn

Subject: Request for Confidential Classification Audit Control No. 04-230-4-10

Please process this Request filed on April 7, 2005 as a claim pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5) instead of a
Request for Confidential Classification pursuant to subsection (4).

Thank you.
Natalie Smith

Florida Power & Light Company
(561) 691-7207





